Shiv Kumar

From: vinod.dhingra@futureretail.in

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Shiv Kumar

Cc: Sunil Dutt Verma; surbhi sharma; Sreekishan Honale
Subject: Re: ON JOB TRAINING ( RETAIL MANAGEMENT) : B VOC

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. **
Hi,
Greeting for the Day!!

Please treat this mail as confirmation from my side.We are pleased to provide the training for yor students at our
organization.We will try our best to provide the best learning opportunity to the students.

Please inform to all the students they all should maintain the decorum.

Note - We are not providing any kind of stipends to these students.

Regards,
Vinod

From: "Shiv Kumar" <a_Shiv.Kumar@centumlearning.com>

To: "Vinod Dhingra" <vinod.dhingra@futureretail.in>

Cc: "Sunil Dutt Verma" <Sunill.Verma@centumlearning.com>, "surbhi sharma" <surbhisharma0720@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 December, 2021 13:15:30

Subject: ON JOB TRAINING ( RETAIL MANAGEMENT) : B VOC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Dear Vinodji,

Greetings !

Referring our tel discussion regarding OJT of B Voc students.
We will be sending 40 students appx for Big Bazar Elante and 40 appx for Big Bazar Zirakpur in first week of Jan 22.

Best Regards

Shiv Kumar
State Co-ordinator
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited . The information contained in this mail is

propriety and strictly confidential.
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Accept the Challenge. Go Paperless



